



LG Electronics Inc.

Confidentiality Request Letter

Aug. 07th, 2003

Attn: Reviewing Engineer
Federal Communications Commission.
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

**RE : CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR MODEL FA-W6100, FCC ID :
BEJ9QKW61RX AND THE MODEL ACC-W6100, FCC ID : BEJ9QKW61TX.**

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter served as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule section 0.459. We have requested that the schematic diagrams and block diagram required to be submitted with this application be withheld from public review. The reason for request is the schematic diagrams and block diagram are company proprietary information that could never get into the possession of our competition.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Jonghoon Park, Chief Engineer

LG Electronics Inc. Digital Display & Media Company

Digital Display & Media Standards Gr.

Tel : 031-610-5335

Fax : 031-610-5355